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April 27, 2021 
 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
TO: Council Members 
 
FROM:  Ben Kujala 
 
SUBJECT: Outline of the Power Plan 
 
 
BACKGROUND: 
 
Presenter: Ben Kujala, Director of Power Planning 
 
Summary: The Northwest Power Act lays out directions for what should be included 

in a Power Plan.  In March of 2019, staff discussed a high-level approach 
to how we would organize the plan document in a way that mapped easily 
to the required plan elements.  The intent of that organization structure 
was to keep the document focused and succinct, then to include a broader 
set of supporting material on our website.  Staff discussed the approach to 
developing this supporting material with the Power Committee in July of 
2020. 

 
 In this presentation, we will further expand on the material we anticipate 

drafting for the plan document.  Since this document is a draft for Council 
consideration, we will send it to the full Council the Monday ahead of the 
Council meeting after incorporating feedback from the Power Committee. 

 
Workplan:  A.1.2 Draft written material for the Power Plan 
 
Background:  Presentation on the high-level approach and organization of the power 

plan  
 
 Presentation on the development of the supporting material 

http://www.nwcouncil.org/
https://www.nwcouncil.org/sites/default/files/2019_0312_p1.pdf
https://www.nwcouncil.org/sites/default/files/2019_0312_p1.pdf
https://www.nwcouncil.org/sites/default/files/2020_0714_p2.pdf

